
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, October 15,2018 at 5:00 pm
Donnelly Community Center

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - September 17 and September 24,2078

Vouchers September 17 through October 10, 2018

Payroll Summary - September 27, October 5, October 77,zDta

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 18-76 WMC Community Partnership. Discussion

AB 78-77 Donnelly Farmer's Market Memo of Understanding (ACTION ITEM)

AB 18-85 Donnelly Racquet Courts (ACTION ITEM)

AB 18-86 Ordinance Draft: lnterference with Road Maintenance, Snow Removal & Deposit of
snow on Right of way. Discussion

AB 18-87 Business License Ordinance Review - Penalties

AB 18-88 Donnelly Depot Center Trash Service (ACTION ITEM)

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURN: Monday, November 19,2OL9 at 6:00 p.m.

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or
not it is on the agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please

limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any
decisions during public comment. To request Council action during the Business portion of a

Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

Special City Council Meeting on

Monday, September 17,2018 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Councilman Stayton at 5:00 p.m

Roll Call: Councilman Stayton, Councilwoman Davenport and Councilwoman Minshall were
present. Mayor Koch and Clerk Hedges were also present.

Pledge of Allegiance

Motion bv Daven rt 2nd bv Stavton to a pprove the Consent agenda. Motion carried.

Larry Mangum spoken regarding the parking situation in town and not sure if the discussion has

been brought up. Would like to suggest short term parking limits around town to assist with
this on-going issue. People are backing up traffic while waiting to tu rn into Stinker Station and

making it hazardous to see. Usually worst on weekends. Maybe signs up would help this to
detour people.

Eric Engberg, would like to see if there is something to do about the traffic in the school zone

and along Jordan street that are not stopping or doing the speed limit. Would volunteer to pay

for some speed bumps in his area. ln the school zone they come from the post office and then

detour to Roseberry exceeding all speed limits and stop signs. As for the parking the larger

vehicles with trailers make it harder to see when pulling out.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 18-75 City Council Candidates (ACrlON ITEM)

CONSENT AGENDA:

City Council minutes - Augusl27,2 OL8

Vouchers August 23, through September 13,2018
Treasurer's Report for August 2018
Payroll Summary - August 30, September 5, September 13, 2018

PUBTIC COMMENT:
Mayor Koch asked for anyone with public comment.

l



City Clerk presented the recommendation from Mayor and Clerk after interviews were
performed to City Council of Jacquelyn Hoogendyk to fill the vacancy.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Stavton to appoint Jacquelyn Hoogendyk to the vacant City Council

Position. Motion Carried. Clerk swore in Jacquelyn Hoogendyk to the position.

AB 18-76 WMC Community Partnership Discussion
Belinda Provancher from Midas Gold would like to have someone from the Council or a
designee from the community to represent Donnelly in the next few meetings. lf theyarenot
able to make the meetings, they are asking for at least some feedback. Minshall stated that
gettinB to the meetings would be a hardship for most ofthe council. Midas is only asking for
feedback if they are not able to attend. Complete commitment is not required until the
agreement is accepted. Midas would reimburse up to 3 hours of attorney time for the review
oftheagreement. Council asked to see if Gene Tyler was ava ilable to sit in on these meetings
and report back to the Council. Clerk stated that the agreement is being reviewed by City

Attorney and should have something back by the 24th.

AB 18-77 Donnelly Farmer's Market Request to Place Shed (Action lteml
Liz Jones representing Donnelly Farmer's Market, would like to request to place a storage shed

on withln the City of Donnelly's park. This would assist with the storage of weekly needs to
operate and make the Market a success. Council would like to see a Memo of Understanding
for the ownership and maintenance of the shed.

Motion bv Davenp ort,2nd bv Stavton with the Memo of Understandin I in p lace. Motion
ca rried

AB 18-78 Ordinance 241 FY2019 Appropriation Ordinance (ACnON lTEM)

Motion by Minshall, 2d by Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902 that the
proposed Ordinance No.241 pass its first reading by title only. Roll Call Vote: Stayton -yes,
Davenport - yes, Minshall - yes, Hoogendyk - yes.

AB 18-79 Ordinance 242 Conveyance of Property to Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District
(Action ltem)

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd by Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902 that the
proposed Ordinance No.242 pass its first reading by title only. Roll Call Vote: Stayton -yes,
Davenport - yes, Minshall - yes, Hoogendyk - yes.

2

Motion by Minsahll, 2nd bv Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance 241 be considered read, passed and adopted after
being read by title only. Clerk read Ordinance 241 by title only into record. Roll call vote:
Sta$on - yes, M inshall -yes, Davenport-yes, Hoogendyk-yes. Motion carried.



Motion bv Minsahll, 2nd bv Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance 242 be considered read, passed and adopted after
being read by title only. Clerk read Ordinance 242 by title only into record. Roll call vote:
Stayton - yes, Minshall - yes, Davenport - yes, Hoogendyk - yes. Motion carried.

AB 18-80 LHTAC Grant Opportunities (ACTION ITEMI
Carol Coyle presented a summary of the grant opportunities for transportation needs within
Donnelly.

Motion bv Minsha ll. 2nd bv Stavton to acce pt the LHTAC grant opportunities and authorize
clerk to work with Carol Coyle to apply for the grants. Motion carried.

AB 18-81 Resolution z018-Of7 Records Custodian Designation (ACflON ITEM)

Motion bv Minshall 2nd bv DavenDort to accept Resolution 2018-017 to name Cami Hedges

City Clerk Treasurer as the records custodia. Motion carried.

STAFF REPORTS:

Clerk provided staff report in packet.

Adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

Approved:

3



Gity of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 3254091

Special City Council Meeting on

Monday, September 24,2018 at 6:00 pm
Donne!!y Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Councilman Stayton at 6:00 p.m

Roll Call: Councilman Stayton, Councilwoman Davenport, Councilwoman Minshall and

Councilwoman Hoogendyk were present. Mayor Koch was absent. Clerk Hedges were also

present.

Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC HEARING:

AB18-82 FY 18 Amended Budget, Ordinance 243 (ACf lON ITEM)

Councilman Stayton opened the Public Hearing at 5:04 p.m.

Clerk presented the Proposed FY18 Budget Amendment to excess revenue received from Local

Option Tax funds. Clerk did not receive any written comments.

Councilman Stayton asked for public comment:
ln Favor of - None
N eutral - None
Opposed - None
Councilman Stayton closed the Public Hearing at 6:07 p.m

Council would like to place excess revenue to City Capital improvement after the additional
funds of S14,000 are awarded to applicants as per the Local Option Tax awards.

Motion by MulhalLZI !y lalerpeI! pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902 that the
proposed Ordinance No. 243 pass its first reading by title only. Roll Call Vote: Stayton -yes,
Davenport - yes, Minshall - yes, Hoogendyk - yes.

Motion bv Minsahll,2nd by Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule

requiring ordinances to be read on three different days withone reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance 243 be considered read, passed and adopted after
being read by title only. Clerk read Ordinance 243 by title only into record. Roll call vote:
Stayton - yes, Minshall - yes, Davenport - yes, Hoogendyk - yes. Motion carried.
BUSINESS AGENDA:

I



AB 18-75 WMC Community Partnership Discussion (Action ltem)
Clerk presented the attorney recommendation to council members and asked for their input.
Council would like to see what other cities are doing and to get more information by attending
some of the public meetings in McCall. Clerk will provide those times to the Mayor and council.

Motion by Davenport,2nd by Hoogendvk to table the decision on the WMC Commun ity
Partnership until a time that they have received additional information. Motion carried.

AB 18-77 Donnelly Farmer's Market Request to Place Shed (Action ltem)
At the last meetinB the council was okay with placing of the shed with a memo of
understanding between both parties on the maintenance, ownership, etc. Clerk presented the
draft MoU to the councilfor their review with the addition of "if the necessary maintenance
was not completed the City could charge DFM with the charges." Council discussed these
terms and asked that one addition clarification in the draft be added. "if the DFM does not
operate for two consecutive years the ownership of the shed will become property of the City".

Clerk will have the change made to the document and reviewed by DFM for presentation at the
October 15th meeting.

Motion bv Davenport . 2'd bv Minshall to table the decision untilthe october 15th council

meeting. Motioncarried.

AB 18-83 Water System Project Phase 2 Bid Acceptance (Action lteml
Clerk presented the council with the bid tally sheet and the recommendation from Mountain
Waterworks.

Motion by Minshall,2nd bv Davenport to acce pt the bid recommendation from Mountain
Waterworks to award the Well House and Booster Station Upgrade contract to lrminger
Construction from Wilder, ldaho in the amount of 5479,228 which was the lowest bid received

Motion Carried.

AB 18-84 Maintenance Shop Heating Upgrade (Action ltem)
Clerk presented the bids received for a 150,000 Watt Propane heater installed at the City

Maintenance shop with a purchase of an underground propane tank. There is a deficient in the
budget of 52,000 that is requested to be used for the Capital lmprovement lot funds.

Motion bv Davenport . 2nd bv Stavton to acce pt the proposal of a 150,000 watt propane heater

for A-1 heating and propane tank from Ed Staub to be installed at the City Maintenance Shop

and the budget overage to be used from the Capital lmprovement overage in Lot funds.

Motion carried.

Motion by Stavton, 2nd bv Davenport to adjourn until the City Council Meeting on meeting on

October 15, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. Motion carried.

Adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

Approved:

2



ro/r0/\a
13:25:5?

Fos atltes lDsted rt6 09/11/rA io lo/10/1a
r ... ove! sFnt erFGnditule

CITY OE DONNELLY

C1.ih Apt .oval List
Fo! the Accounting Peliod: 10/18

1of6

vendo! l/Nare/
hvoice */hv Date/Deac!iption PO I Ead Or9 acct

ca!h
object Ploj account

3172 106 BUII,DERS FIRSTSOMCE 361. 95

361. 95

s3.97

95.34

804. ?9

c@ity conter plint/ltain
L039369 og/La/\a paint/stain cc

3727 106 aUrr,DEnS FTRSTSOTnCE

udio rh.ck pulchare
10255516 to/o2/tA u3b ext cord fo! y.ter
10255576 1Ol02l18 b.tteriet

21.99
24.94

10

1o

41100 431

43010 434

10100

10100

3728 105 AUTLDER,S FTRSTSOT RCE 25,31

land.caping f.bric ! fi.rc hy.li&t Fint
1060940 10/02118 I.naL.caIE f.bric 1 .21

10609a0 10/02118 fi.!e trydlant p.int 18.36
lottl lor ven.tor: 441./t9

,rr clri! f!@ doth.r p.riod ( 9/18)

3721 1? BURiS tRACmA 1,270.26

c!.. .lddlteer uinten.nce
t{il39g20 O9/25/aa tLi&ter Dint.nance L,21O.26

total lor vendor: 1.210.26

51

10

{1100
41100

505

605

10100

10100

10

10

431

430

10100

10100

3123 150 c. BI,E ONE

city h.II i,ntem.t
100118 10/01/18 intemet
100118 10/01/18 tntehet
100118 10/01/18 intemet

61 .97

2A .60
1.17

95.34

10

51

52

{1100
{1100
{1100

{3?

437

437

r0100
10100

10100

37a9 999998 c.rl.I CEDGES

lCClFOl conf erence r.!6ur!erDt
{3524570 o9l18/18 lodgilg
s98 nile! 09/18/19 nileage
2 rars 09/18/18 E!13

{38.87
325.91

40.01

804 .79

total for vendo!

10

10

10

551

550

550

41100

{1100

{1100

10100

10100

10100

41100

43010

Total for vendor:



LO/LO/Ls
L3,25:51

Po! dat.! polt.d tr@ 09/11/rA ro 1o/1o/1a
* .,. Ove! lFnt exPend.iture

CItt OF DONI,IEII,Y

C1.i! apt,rd.l Li,rt
For the Accouting P..iod: 1Ol14

2ofo

vendo! */Ne/
hvoice l/Inv D.t€lDelcription PO I Eund Org Ac.t

cr!h
object Ploj Account

.rr clsi! frd another p€ri.od ( 9/18)
3710 2IO CONSOLIDATED EI,ECIRICIL 35-07

.I.ctri.l tts borcr rePlac@nt
la6a5a 09/25/19 fix b.oteb electliclI bor.. 35.07

rri c1ali frd &other Friod ( 9/18)
3?11 2!0 CONSOLTDATED Er,ECtRrCAr. 1rl8.a7

tr.. .1.ct!ic.I bore! rep.ir
1a6L44 g9/25/aA rep.ir brock.D boxea 148.4?

Iot!1 for vendor: 183.5{
irr ct.ir fr6 another p€riod ( 9/18)

3702 177 DELTA irlt6s 210.00

coDt..ct Paz a(hiniltr.tor
092818 O9l28l18 Yeir lhed 150.00

o92ArA O9/2a/1A lign r€wiet 45.00

O92aaA O9/2A/\a 6i3c revi., 75 00

Torrl for ven ior: 270.00
.rr claii frd &othe! F.iod ( 9/18)

3698 267 DomeUy Li5..ty Dittrict 2,000.00
sddition.I lot revenue receiwed ov.r budg€t

201A-006 O9/24/LA Ev18 r,ot F!n& ow..!ge 2.000.00
Iot.I for V.trdor: 2.000.00

*** cllir fr6 dother p€riod ( 9/18)

3693 I' DO}INEI,IY AI'RAI, EIRE DEPARIi'Ei'T 2,OOO.OO

a.td.ition.l lot @D€y receicd o@r budgGt

2gaa-Ool Ogl2a/La FY18 aeatd ovlrtgE 2.000.00
Tot.l !o. v.n&r: 2, O0O. OO

10 43010 430

10 43010 430

1o

1o

10

15 41100 922

15 irrr.oo 922

10 41100 431

51 {1100 414

!11100

41100

41100

330

330

330

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

3?13 48 FRANE,IN BUII,DING SUPP!t CO, 187,68

c.dtunity c.ht.! paiut/Etain
201519 O9/rg/ra paint/stain cc 187.68

Tot.l for vendo!: 187.68
fir clai$ !!om lnother Friod { 9/18)

3703 165 IATESAORE DTSPOS T, 641,36

septed€r rr..h coUeccion 6{
O92a1a O9/2s/rA tlash collection 68?.36

Iotll fo! VGD&!: 68? - 36



10 /10 /14
13:25:57

For dAt.! tD.ted tx@ 09/11/18 to 10/10/18
r ... Ove. 6Fnt expenditule

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Clai! Alproval Lilt
Fo! the Accouting Period: 10/18

3of6

vendo! l/N@/
Invoice t/Inv D.telD€lcrit tion Po I Fund org Acct

Carh
object Proj Accout

3720 79 IAXESIIORE DISPOSAI,

21301545 LO/Oa/tA ddc t!.rh lepice
lotal for v.ndo!

94.04
98.04

98.04

10 44300 414

10 a1100 431

10 rt3010 !30

15 41100 922

10100

10100

10100

10100

3?11 86 T,EC II DEIIVERY SER\IICE 90.00

cduity ceDte. paint/rt.in
119{13 09/19/18 c@ity center p.int/.t.in 90.00

rot:I for v.ndorr 90.00
*,r clain fr6 eothe! period ( 9/19)

31a6 87 UCCAr,t EETCTALS rNC. 165.70

nini.r to bove ladscaping blocl(r.nd c1e& tj,ryort
aa5112 o5/L1/!a equiFEnt lentar 165.70

Total fo! v.ndo.: 765,70
.** claiE frd &othG! pcriod { 9/18)

3691 89 I,EPAIIS 1,500. O0

.dditiona ioney recewived for lot fu& det budget

2O1A-OO5 O9/21/1a fyla lot .r[d orrlge 1,500.00
total fo! veDdot | 1,s00-00

*ri cl.ii frd .Dothe! pe.iod { 9/18)

3679 153 IIoUNaAIN taAtEnflORXS 7,197.60
rlate! SY.td Iryrd@nt

362A Oa/3L/aA Ei!!l Dorign 1,118.00
362a OA/3a/aa Biatding 6 NGgotiation 3,125-00

362A OA/31/!A Additionlf seaice. 2,951.60
lotal for vendor: 7,197.50

.*r clai! fr6 .noth.r pcriod ( 9/18)

3?09 95 IIIPA DBA i€Crl,r Al,rO PARIS 20.55

rrt.oon .upplies for xintelization
055120 O9/25/aa rintelizltion 20.55

total for v.n ior: 20.55
ri* C].aii fro &other p€tiod ( 9/18)

372a 154 NORTH lrXE RECREAITONAJ, SELEF a 4,800.00

LO-201a !O/OL/la 3eve. contrac! {,800.00
rotal for vendor: 4.800.00

USDA

USDA

USDA

r3!r00

43{OO

{3{00

355

35?

355

10125

10125

10125

6o

60

60

41100 5{1

10100

1010052

10 /ta10o t53



to/'t o/\8
!3.25:51

For .L.t.s tDlted tr@ 09/17/\s ro 1o/1o/1a
r .., Over lpcnt e:qEndituie

CITY OF DONT{EI,LY

cl.in aPProval Lirt
For the Accounting Peliod: 1Ol18

4of5
aP100v

vendor f /x@/
lnwoice i/Inv D.telDe.cription PO I Fund Org Acct

c.ah
6j.ct Ploj 

^ccount

37{5

22001

?2001

22001

99

10/OLlra
LO/OLlrA
10/OL/rA

OTEICE SAr/EN,s

!rq)€r. fold.lrr box.r
pap€r, fol&!!, bo:.t
trtEr. fold.r!, box.t

136.35

88.63
a0.90

6 .42

10

51

10 41100 920

1o 43010 a50

10 an100 a53

10 41100 s3o

605

605

605

41100

41100

a1100

10100

10100

10100

3146 99 oEFr@ SA\IEi.s

fil. f6l&r 1.b.1,

22011 ao/Oa/la fi1e fol&r I.bel.
22011 lOlOLlrB fi].e fol&r I.b€]B
22011 1O/Ot/18 lile fold.r Iabels

lotal fo! v.n Lor:

27 .29
12.60

2. to
178.34

41. 99

290.00

24L .34

290.00
290.00

to
51

52

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

605

605

605

3?30 251 F,ATDY MOREL! EXCAIATION T

Total fo! vendor:

2" 96v.1 fo! comunity cente! !€d
aa-a56o aO/04/1A 2" qtavet

3152 11I ROBERTSON SI'PPLY. INC-

fro.t frGe / l&dtcaPinE 1in fif, !t telt .!ea
{511840 10/08/18 fro.t lr.. fix

lotal for v.ndor:
21L.31

21t,31

10100

10100

10100

10100

3729 115 ROCXY r,bt lfrlrN SrGXS a alPtRE!,. 58.00

c1o!.d for le.ron !j.gu for te.t !r.a
r66a4 O9/28/Lg closed for t!!.on 58.00

lotaf lor v.ndo!: s8.00
.rr cld! f!6 soth.r Friod ( 9/18) *r.

3125 122 SI'IR NErS 165.00

Plblicrtion for FY18 Bitdglt lBftbent
52625 o9/30/!a rEnd rY18 budqet 155.00

r** cllir fld arother p.liod ( 9/18) '*rr
3726 122 Sttr NEraS 1.056.00

budE.t heuing noti@
52500 Oa/3L/aA budget h..riDg notice 686.40

52500 O8l31l18 buctget h..riog notic. 315.80

10

51

41100

41100

530

530

10100

10100



10/10/19
!3:25:51

For cr.te! p6sted rt6 09/11/18 to,O/|O/LA
* ... ove! .pent expenditule

cI?! oa DoitlNElly
CI.i, At prowal Lirt

Eor th. accounting Pefiod: 10/1a

5of6

v.ndor l/x&/
hwoice l/hv D.t./D€.criPtion Po I Euld Or9 lcct

c!ch
object Proj ,Ecout

525OO OA/31/AA budget he.rinq notice 52 .80 41100 530

10 11100 530

1o 41100 530

15 {1100 922

15 41100 922

15 41100 922

10 41100 320

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10r 00

10100

3141 122 SAAR NEIiS

525AA 1O/O4/1A ORD 243 Publication
19 .02

19 .02

3718 122 STAR NEIS 39.90
52690 1O/O4/1A oRd 2a2 Plblicltion 39.90

lotal for ven.tor: L,3O9.92
*** claii frdn $other p€riod ( 9/18)

3?50 127 TRAFaIC SAFETY SUpPr,t 5,144.95
south Boad speed check sign

INVO06570 09/20118 south Boud sp€€d chect sig 5,188.96
rotal fo! v.ndor: 5, ?88.96

.rr claiD fro eothe! pcriod ( 9/18)
369' 12A TREASI,,RE VAIJ,EY TRANSIT 2,OOO.OO

addltion.I lot eney leceiwecl ov.r budget
2OLA-OO2 O9/21/la Fl18 !,ot avald ove.age 2,0o0.o0

Total for venclor: 2,000.00
*** claii from .nother peliod ( 9/18)

3695 194 VAlr,Et COUIIIY SETRCfl a RESCI,E 1.392.81
lddition.l lot eney.eceived oveE budget

2Ola-OO3 O9/21/!a av18 lpt ayard overase \,392.81
Total fo. vendor: L,392.47

.rr cl.i! frd &other pcriod ( 9/18)

3596 20a rlEsr @Nr&rr ribrrNTArNS ECONOa{IC 2,500.00
additlonal noney.eceiwed for lot owet budget

2OIa-OOA O9/24/La FY18 Lot Avard owe.age 2,s00.00
lotal for vendo.r 2,500.00

..r claii fr@ .nothGr period { 9/18)
3t51 215 ranrrE PETET,SON 922.00

N. lloudy r6t I.sue
13038s 09130/18 N. Moucly Lt I3!ue 922-OO

Total fo! vendo!: 922.OO

15 41100 922



10/10/\a
13:25:57

r.o! d.te3 tbsted tr6 09/17/\a to 1Ol10/18
r .,, Ow.. rtEnt .xFnditure

CITY OF DONNELIY

claiD Approvrl Liat
For the Accountinq Pelioal: 10/18

PrEe: 6 of 6

Retbtt ID: AP100v

v.ndor l/N.re/
Invoice l/Inw D.tclD.!c.iption PO * Fund org Acct

C.rh
object Proj A.couht

3?04 2oe yoRcAsoN ,",, #i:"#'- -**'*::f.i e/La) '*"
s.ptenber leEal con.tultinq

s.pt'-2o\a O9/2A/1A 6isc lot leEa.I 60.00
sept-2018 09/28118 Dida. 9o1d llcn Ag.eeEnt 2r0.OO

rotaf fo! v.ndo!: 330-00

I of clai@ 35 Tor.l: 37,123.7a

1o

1o

{1100
t1100

320

320

10100

10100

)



10/10 /L8
!3,26,25

CITY OF DONNEI.I-Y

Paylo1l Sr.,Jl'rMry For Payrolls tr6 09/27 /1A Lo 09/21/1A

Tot.I fot P.yrou ch.ck!

7of2
P130

COMP

.r001

Joo2

JOO3

,r013

J014

.r015

R'G

HOI'R.S

HOI'R,S

nouAs

touRs
IIOURs

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

(coq tic lccrDulated)
(cory riG ureal)

(BOTD! STREET )

(Prirs)
(raarER oPEF,ttoa)
(taatzR taotfrtlRrN)
(EAUIP I{AINI)
( ssoP/oErrcE )

3.00
10.00
61.00

25.50
31.50
9.00

11.00
12.00
80.00

0.00
18t, a8

1.157.55
{7s.88
590.36
1?8.83
192.50
210.00

t, 953. 50

GROSS Ptt
Nlt tl!
DENrll fs
Ftt
SAN.IB INS

tDttlo srt
IilEDICTRE

PERSI

soctt, sEcirRllt
UNE'P',, INSI'R.

vrstoN

SIERLII'G SAVING

UT'PQUA

Frt/srT ansE

TEDTCARE B^SE

PEIS BASE

soc sEc &lsE
I'N BISE

I'C BASE

a,913.2L
3,558.27

19.50
411.64

o.oo
236.00

71.58
335.64
306.48

0.00
{.oo

1.310.37
1,184.21
1.033.69
1,601 .51
1,913.21
a,913.27
/t,913.21,

1,943.21
1,913.2!

0_ 00

o.0o
55.50
0.00

804.00
0.00

71.64
559-57
306.48

39_84

L2.sO

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

Totat Payroll Expense (G!o33 Pay + EirPloye! Contlibutions)
1,8{9.57

6,792.74

P.yroU Check! Pree. Crut.

PayroU Checkr Ilrueal
Pay.olr checkr FcdeeEd
PtyroU ch.ct! outat&ding
EI.ctlonic Ch.ct!

91, 791.00

$1, ?91.00

$1, ?91.00

91,?91.00
$7,818.?9

Deductions Acclued
c.lried FoRald

!,lm Previous llonth
Differenc€ LiabAccount

Social security 612 _96

1113.36

39.84
0.00

711.16
181.06
2{3.63

\341 ,l2
324,42
283.49 -0.02

21102

21102

21113

21100



to /to /la
73:26:25

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

PayEoIl S@ry For Prylo1ls ft6 09/27/1a to 09/21/1A
2of2
p130

FIT
IDAHO SIT
PERSI

DENTA! INS

HEAIIH INS

VISION

PERSI CSOICE {O

411.64
236.00
895.21
.,5.00

804.00
r6.50
o.00

21101

21103

21101

21706
21705

21705

21701

161.64
261.00

75.00
804.00
15.50

413.24
rt9?.00

895.21
150.00

1604.00
33.00

3231.57 2A16 _99 6051.52

*irr Calried Forald colum on,Iy co.lect il report tuh for cuff.nt r€liod

-0. 02



10/10/14
13:25:35

CI?Y OF DONNEI,LI

P.yloII s@ry Po! Plyrolls r!6 1Ol05/18 to 10/05/18
1of1
P130

Total for Payroll Checks

1, 600 _ 00

Difference Lia.bAccount

lac nogts (l,ayo! a City coucil) 400_00

6ROSS Ptv
NEI PAY

FIT
TDAIIO SIT
UEDICARE

PERSI

PERSI CNOICE {O

PERSI-2

socral, sEcuArtY

UNEXPL. INSI'R.

SIER'ING SIrrN{G

US EANX

FIT/SIT AASE

I{EDICIRE BISE

PEF,S BI.SE

SOC SEC BASE

UN BASE

trc B,tsE

1,500.00
1,036.58

s0.00
26.00
23 .20
81.48

250.00
33. {,4

99 .20
0.00

312.61

694.0a
1,235.08
1, 600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00

300 _ o0

1, 600. O0

0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
23.20

135 _ 8{
0_ 00

45-6{
99.20
2.42
0_00

0-00
0_ 00

o_ 0o

o_00

0.oo
0.00
0.00

30?.30
1,907.30

Payroll checks P!ev. out.
PayrolI checks I35ued

Payroll checks Redeered

PayrolI checks outst.nding
El-ectronic checks

91,791. OO

$o.oo
90.OO

91,791. O0

sl,58r1. 08

Deductiona Accned
c:r!i.d Forard

Fro P!.wid! Lonth

Socill Secu.ity

FIT

IDAllO SIT

PEF,SI

PEF,SI-2

PERSI CHOICE {O

198 . aO

16. {o
2.12
0.00

50.0o
25.00

217 .32

8o_08

250.00

21102

21102

217L3

21700

21701

21103

2!'to1
21t04
21104

198.40

46.40
2.42

396.80
92.40
4.84

50.00
25.0O

100_oo

52.00

211 .32

80.08
250.00

Tot.I D.d. 810-62 323.22 5a?.40

**rr c.rlied FoBard col@ only co.tect if relDrt run fo! dr.eDt Peliod

646.44

Iotrl PsyroU srp.nse (Cro!. Pay + eplolE! coDt.ibutlo ):



lOllO/14
13:26:11

CITY OF DONNELLY

Paylolr srllll|mry Foi P.y!oII3 frd 10/11/18 ro ti/lt/!A

Total fo! Paylo1t chects

Diffelence Li,abAccount

1of2
P130

corrP

.r001

J002

J013

J015

REG

HOI'N,S

HOI'R,S

ITOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

(coq rir used)
(ROAD' STREET)

(Prl(is)
(r0fER rcNrtoa )

( SHOP /OFF ICE )

(v.catioh TiE u!.d)

10.00
49.00
42.OO

38.00
5.00

80.00
16.00

146.45
900.16
782.10
7t1.17
47.50

1, 953.50

3lt.92

GROSS PAY

XEA PAY

DEIITII, INS

FIT
HEII,?E tNS

IDAHO SIT
XEDICIRE

PEX,sI

SOCIAJ, SECURITY

UNEXPL, INSI'R,

vtsroN
ID FIR51 BAIIX

SIERLING SAVING

(,XPOUA

FIA/SIT BASE

IEDICARE BASE

PEN.S BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN BASE

IIC EASE

1,943.20
3,558.26

19-50
{11.64

0.00
236.00
71.64

335.64
306.{8

0.00
a.o0

1,340.37
1, 1B,l .20
1,033.69
{, 60?.56
4,913.2O
4,9t3.20
4,913.20
1,913.20
4,9A3.20

0.00
0.00

55.50
0.00

852.00
0.o0

71.68
559.5?
306.48

24 .61
t2 .50
0.o0
0.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00

L,442.31
6,425.54

P.y!o1] Chect! P!ew. Out.
PayloII chect3 Irlued
Payloll chects Redeeieal

Payloll Chects Outrt.nding
Electronic Chect!

s1, ?91 00

50-oo

$0_00

s1, ?91.00

s4,4s3.4?

Deductions Accru.d

socill security

FII
IDAIO SIA

612.96
143_36

21 ,61

0.00
{11, 5a

236.00

calried Fo ud
Fld Prewiou! Month

811,36
189.76

21.O3

t121 .32

333.12
51.5/t

21102

21102

2L113

2L100

2!701
21-703

{61.64
262.O0

s73.24
498.00

Total p.yroll Exp€nse (Ctoss Pay + Dr{,1oye! contribution!):



1O/7O/1A

13126:44
CITY OF DONNELLY

Payrott S@.y Fo! Paylolls ftd 10/11,/1A to 10/11/1A

895.21

3267 _24 2695 _29 a95.21

.rrr ca.ried Eora.d col!,m only colrect if report tun fo! cuftent Period

PARS]

DEN:IAI, INS

llEA,,IA IllS
vlsroia
PEt,sr CAOTCE a0

495 21

?5.00
652 .0o
16.50
o.oo

75.00
452.00
15.50

150.00
1?O4.OO

33.O0

2of2
P130

21104

21706
21705

21?05

21704

s067.36



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-76

Meeting Date 10/15/18

169 Hall'erty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITBM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Ll/CM Community Partnership Agreement
Discussion

Depa menl Approtals lnitisls O ginqbr

Supporter
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknorvn

Gene Tyler was appointed as the City's liason to be a part of the meetings to get additional information
on the agreement. A new agreement has been presented and is attached. The City attorney has

reviewed the initial agreement and gave his input. At the last meeting the Council wanted additional
informaiton. The City of McCall is presenting a series of informationation meetings on the project etc.
Does the Council want to hold an information meetin8 for the voters in Donnelly in order to assist with
their decision on the Agreement. How do they want to proceed?

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DRAFT FoR REVIEW _ OCTOBER 3, 2018

CoMNTUNITY AGR.EEMENT

El-t'ECTIVE THIS DAY oF 20r8

AMoNG

rHE CrrrES on [NTD: Aor Lrsr oncr ntNaLlzrn]

AND

THE VTLLAGE or YoLLow PrNs

AND

[NTD: Aoo Lrs'r'ONCE rrxalrzrol CouNrtns

Being, collectively, the "Communities"

AND

Mro,qs GoLo

Being, collectively, Midas Gold Idaho, Inc. the operating entity for

the Stibnite Gold Project, and its parent company, Midas Gold Corp.

1 | DRAFT October 3, 2018



T,rsr-B or CoxrrNTs

2 | DRAFT October 3, 2018

INTD: populate contents automatically and format]



PRn,rnrslc

WHEREAS thc signatories to this Agrcement (each a "Party'' and collectively the "Parties") may

be affected by the Stibnite Gold Project.

WHEREAS the Parties want to create a long-term working relationship based on mutual trust,

respect, transparency and accountability, that also provides for firm commitments to care for
people and thc environment whilc supporting economic opportunity for the region.

WHEREAS this Community Agreement is not an endorsement of the Stibnite Gold Project and

does not contain any obligation to endorse the Stibnite Gold Project.

WHEREAS this Community Agreement is designed to create a framework for ongoing

communication, information exchange, and sharing of benefits.

WHEREAS Midas Gold is committed to socially and environmentally responsible activities now,

and throughout the life of the Stibnite Gold Project, and wishes to formalize this commitment for
the long term.

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

3 | DRAFT October 3, 2018



CHAPTER 1

CoMMITMENTS

I ) The Parties want to support each other in achieving a positive and values-based vision for the

future of the region, particularly as it pertains to the Stibnite Gold Project's impact on

Communities.

2) This Community Agreement is not an endorsement ofthe Stibnite Gold Project and does not

contain any obligation to endorse the Stibnite Gold Project.

3) The purpose of this Community Agreement is to:

a) create a mechanism and opportunity for the Communities in Idaho's West Central

Mountains area and Midas Gold to discuss, in good faith, the potential and actual impacts

of the Stibnite Gold Project on these Communities; and

b) to create resources and a framework for ongoing communication, information exchange,

and sharing of benefits in order to work collectively to enhance the sustainability of the

Communities.

4) Accordingly, each Party agrees to:

a) Participate in the Stibnite Advisory Council;
b) Participate in the NEPA comment period for the Stibnite Gold Project; and

c) Participate in the Stibnite Foundation.

5) For greater clarity:
a) Stibnite Advisory Council - To participate in the Stibnite Advisory Council mcans that

the Parties will collectively establish an advisory council comprised of designees of the

Parties. The Council will serve as the principal forum for communication among the Parties

regarding the Stibnite Gold Project now and throughout the life ofthe Project, and it will
also provide oversight for the implementation of this Community Agreement in an

eflicient, solution-oriented, timely and cooperative manner. See Chapter 2 of this

Community Agreement for further details.

b) NEPA comment period - To participate in the National Environmental Policy Act

('NEPA") comment period means taking reasonable steps to understand the Stibnite Gold

Projcct and subsequently providing an informed comment letter to the U.S. Forest Service.

"Reasonable steps" may include information sharing, discussion, and potential resolution

of matters related to the Project by participating in the meetings ofthe Stibnite Advisory

Council. See Chapter 3 of this Community Agreement for further details.

c) Stibnite Foundation - To participate in the Stibnite Foundation means an individual will
be designated by each Party to scrve on the board of a charitable foundation that will
support rhe objectives of the rcgion's residents. Funding will be provided to the Stibnite

Foundation by Midas Gold. See Chapter 4 of this Community Agreement for further

details.

4 | DRAFT October 3,2018



Cu.lprrn 2

COMMUNICATIoN AND SurNrrn AovtsoRy CouNCrL

l) The Parties value open, transparent communication and desirc to implement this Community
Agreement effectivcly and cooperatively in accordance with its terms. Accordingly, they have

agreed to collectively establish an advisory council (the "Stibnite Advisory Council").

2) As soon as practicable, and thereafter on an annual basis, each Party shall, in accordance with
its own rules, designate an individual ("Representative") to serve a one-year term as a member

ofthe Stibnite Advisory Council.

3) Midas Gold's Representative shall serve as Chair ofthe Stibnite Advisory Council until a Chair
is elected in accordance with rules established by the Council.

4) At any time, and at its sole discretion, a Party may remove its Representative from the Stibnite
Advisory Council. The Party shall takc reasonable stcps to dcsignate a replacemcnt.

5) The Parties intend that, as soon as practicable and, in any event not later than March 31,2019,
the Stibnitc Advisory Council will establish itself as a formal organization, devclop rules
goveming its operation including, but not limited to, maftcrs such as meeting schcdulc, voting.
election of a Chair, staggering of terms to provide continuity to the Council, replacement of
Representatives, appointment of alternates and,/or successors, goals and objectives, proactive

solutions, coordination of the Council with the Stibnite Foundation and other local

organizations that may have an interest in the subject matter under consideration of the

Council.

6) The Parties intend that the Stibnite Advisory Council will, on an ongoing basis, provide regular
updates to the Parties regarding the Council meetings and the implementation of this
Agreement. Such updates may take thc form of a lcttcr, newsletter, presentation, public
meeting, blog, video or other method deemed suitable by the Council.

7) Midas Gold shall provide reasonable administrative support and resources to the Council.

8) The Parties intend that the Stibnite Advisory Council discuss topics ofinterest to the Parties at

the relevant time, which may include, but are not limited to:

a) Project status;

b) Safety & Environment;
c) Employment and Workforcc Training;
d) BusinessOpportunities:

i) Contracting;
ii) Supply of consumables;

iii) Services.

5 | DRAFT October 3,2018



e) Housing & Infrastructure:
i) Transportation and access;

ii) Power and communication infrastructure upgrades;
iii) Road maintenance;
iv) Traffic; and
v) Rccreational access and use.

f) Community Support & Sustainability:
i) StibniteFoundation;
ii) Education;
iii) Health and Fitness;
iv) Humanities, Arts, and Culture;
v) Police and Fire;
vi) Recycling (metals, paper, glass, plastics, etc.); and
vii) Local food economy (Greenhouses, gardens, composting).

9) The Parties intend that the Council may, on an as-needed basis, establish working groups,
comprised ofa subset ofthe Representatives, to discuss matters of greater interest to some of
the Parties. Such matters include, but are not limited to, environment, workforce, business

opportunities and sustainability, transportation and any other matters the Council deems
advisable, including conversations about specific needs ofindividual Communities.

l0) Possible working groups that may be established by the Council include:
a) Environment, Health & Safety;
b) limplol,ment & Training;
c) Business Opportunities;
d) Housing & lnfrastucture;
e) Tourism & Recreational Access; and

fl Any other working group deemed advisable by the Council.

6 | DRAFT October 3, 2018



Cn.qprpn 3

PARTICIPATIoN IN THE NEPA COMMENT PERIoD

2) Parties have agreed to take reasonable steps to be informed about the Stibnite Gold Project
with the purpose that being informed improves open communication and resolutions.
Participation in the Stibnite Advisory Council, as noted above, is intendcd to help fulfil this
obligation of the Parties.

3) Each Party shall provide onc or more documents (each a "Comment Letter") to the Forest

Service during one or more ofthe public comment periods ofthe NEPA process related to the

Stibnite Gold Proiect.

4) Each Party, at its sole discretion, shall determine the content of its Comment Letter(s).

7 | DRAFT October 3, 2018

I ) Site rcstoration and rc-dcvclopment of mineral resources at Stibnitc, gcnerally known as the
Stibnitc Gold Project or Projcct, has been proposed in the Plan of Restoration and Opcrations
('PRO) that Midas Cold filed with the United States Forest Service ("Forest Service") and

other regulatory authorities in September 2016 and is currently under a public and regulatory
review process, in accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act ('NEPA').



Cruprrn4
Tue SrrnNrrn Fouxu.rrroN

I ) Within 90 days of the Effective Date of this Community Agreement, Midas Gold shall establish
the Stibnitc Foundation, and shall apply for status of the Stibnite Foundation as a 501(c)3

organization, in order to provide a long-term and sustainable mechanism to fund projects that

are of benefit to the Communities.

2) Midas Gold shall provide funding to the Stibnite Foundation as noted below in this Community
Agreement.

3) The Parties do not intend thal the Stibnite Foundation funding be used to address direct impacts

of the Stibnite Gold Project as the Parties anticipate such matters will be addressed by the

NEPA process and/or in permits that may be granted by regulatory agencies.

4) The Partics intend that the Stibnite Foundation Board coordinate with the Stibnitc Advisory
Council in resolving matters that are important to the Communitics and that may bc indircctly
associated with the impact ofthe Project, or matters that are not addrcssed by formal regulatory
processes. All eligible entities, including any entity that is a signatory to this Agreement and

any entity that is not a signatory to this Agreement, may apply to the Stibnite Foundation for
funding.

5) The Parties intend for the Stibnite Foundation to award funding for projects that are, among

other things, likely to provide benefits to the Communities of the region. Depending on the

project, the Stibnite Foundation may provide matching funds to completc requirements for an

award of a larger grant or it may fund smaller projects in their entirety.

6) As soon as practicable, and thereafter on an annual basis, each Party shall, in accordance with
its own rules, designate an individual ("Board Mcmber") to serve a one-year term on the Board

ofthe Stibnite Foundation and help determine the distribution offunds in accordance with the

Bylaws of the Stibnite Foundation.

7) The Parties intend that the Stibnite Foundation create an endowment that will continue beyond

the conclusion of the Stibnite Gold Project, and therefore the obligation of each Party to

designate a Board Member on an annual basis shall survive the termination of this Community

Agreement.

8) Midas Gold's designee shall serve as the initial Chair ofthe Stibnitc Foundation.

9) The Parties intend that individuals appointed as Board Members provide guidance rcgarding

the rulcs govcming thc Stibnite Foundation.

8 | DRAFT October 3,2018



l0)At any time, and at its sole discretion, a Party may remove its designee from the Stibnite
Foundation Board. The Party shall take reasonable steps to designate a replacement.

I l)As the Stibnite Gold Project progresses, Midas Gold will share the results of its growth with
the Stibnite Foundation and, by extension, with the Communities. Accordingly, Midas Gold
will provide the following to the Stibnite Foundation:
a) Within 60 days of the formation of the Stibnite Foundation in accordance with this

Community Agreement, Midas Gold will make an initial grant to the Stibnite Foundation
of $ 100,000 and, subject to regulatory approval, I .5 million shares of Midas Gold Corp.

b) In the first quarter of 2019 and in the first quarter of 2020, Midas Gold shall make

additional grants of$100,000 to the Stibnite Foundation.

c) Within l5 days of receipt of a positive Record of Decision for the Stibnite Gold Project,

Midas Gold shall make a further grant of $100,000 to the Stibnite Foundation.

d) Within l5 days of receipt of all permits and approvals necessary for the commencement of
construction ofthe Stibnite Gold Project, Midas Gold shall make a grant of $ 100,000 and,

subject to regulatory approval, a further 1.5 million shares of Midas Cold Corp. to the

Stibnite Foundation.
e) Within l5 days of commencement of construction, as publicly declared by Midas Gold

Corp., and in the first quarter of every subsequent full year of construction until the

commencement of commercial production, Midas Gold shall make a grant of $250,000 per

year to the Stibnite Foundation.

0 Within 15 days of commencement of commercial production, as publicly declared by
Midas Gold Corp., and in every subsequent full year of commercial production, Midas

Gold shall make a grant of the greater of (i) [FORMULA: l% of after tax income, after

deducting principal and interestl (the "Calculated Payment"), or (ii) $500,000 (the

"Minimum Payment") to the Stibnite Foundation, payable in quarterly installments.

i) Any amount in excess of the Calculated Payment needed to achieve the Minimum
Pa).rncnt in any given year of commercial production will be considered as an advance

on future payments and the overpayment amount(s) will be carried forward to offset
the payment(s) in the subsequent year(s) of commercial production that exceed the

Minimum Payment.

g) Upon commencement of the final reclamation phase of the Stibnite Gold Project, as

publicty declared by Midas Gold Corp., Midas Gold shall make a final, one-time grant of
$l million to the Stibnite Foundation.

l2) The Parties intend that the shares of Midas Gold Corp. donated to the Stibnite Foundation be

retained longer-term in order to provide the basis for a lasting endowment and that, in addition,

a certain percentage of the cash component should be retained as part of the long-term

endowment, with the substantial majority ofthe cash component being distributed each year.

9 | DRAFT October 3,2018



CHAPTER 5

Grxrn-q.l MATTERS
r) IntcrDrctation

a) The Preamble is an integral part of this Community Agreement

b) Any infonnational topics that may be attached to this Community Agreement are provided
solely as background information and are not part of this Community Agreement.

c) Hcadings, including the tablc of contcnts, arc included for convcnience only, and do not
affect the construction or interpretation ofany provision in this Community Agreement.

d) All capitalized terms have the meanings ascribed to them in this Community Agreement

a) The Effective Date of this Community Agreement is the date first written above.

b) This Community Agreement shall terminate automatically on the date that onc year

following the commencement of the final Rcclamation phasc of the Stibnite Gold Project

as publicly announced by Midas Gold Corp. (the "Termination Date").

c) Notwithstanding the termination clause above, the obligation of each Party to annually
designate a Stibnite Foundation Board Member shall survive the termination of this

Community Agreement and shall continue for such period of time as the Stibnite

Foundation exists, unless such Party opts out of this Community Agreement in accordance

with the provisions below.

.1) Optout

a) Any Party, except for Midas Gold, may opt out of this Community Agreement and have

no further obligation under this Agreement, by providing written notice to each other Party.

b) Midas Gold, and any successors or assigns of Midas Gold, may not opt out of this

Community Agreement and shall be bound by its obligations under this Community
Agreement until the Termination Date.

a) This Agreement may be amended only by agreement of a super-majority of at least two-
thirds of the Parties. Amendments may include the addition of one or more entities that

may, in future, want to participate in this Community Agreement.

10 | DRAFT October 3, 2018

2) Effective Date and Term of Agreement

4) Amcndmcnts



a) Each Party acknowledges the value of openness and transparency and acknowledges its
own responsibility for following applicable laws, rules and regulations.

6) llntire Agrcement

a) This Community Agreement is the entire agrcament among the Parties

7) Notices to Parties

a) To be effective, a Notice must be in writing, signed by the initiating Party, and delivered
to the receiving Party at its usual office address.

8) News Relcascs and Public Announccmcnts

a) A Party will be in default or in breach ofthis Agreement only if such Parly receives Notice
ofan alleged default or breach and does not cure within 30 days ofsuch Notice.

b) A Party shall not use a breach or default by any one Party as grounds for the revocation of
this Community Agreement, in whole or in part.

c) Furthermore, nothing in this Community Agreement, shall be construed as relieving Midas
Gold from its obligation to fund the Stibnite Foundation in accordance with this
Community Agreement.

d) The remedy available to be used against an uncured breaching/dcfaulting Party, other than

Midas Gold, is limited to the loss of such Party's right to designate a Representative on the

Stibnite Advisory Council and./or the right to designate a Board Member on the Stibnite

Foundation.

I0) Governing L4ry

a) This Community Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of ldaho

11 | DRAFT October 3,2018

5) Responsibilities of the Parties

a) Parties will take reasonable steps to coordinate with each other regarding any news release

and/or public announcement regarding this Community Agreement or the collective
actions contemplated herein.

9) Dcfault or Brcach of Agreement and Available Remedies



a) In the event of a dispute among the Parties with respect to this Conrmunity Agreement, the
Party raising the dispute (the "lnitiating Party") may give Notice in writrng to the other
Party (the "Receiving Party"), with a copy of such Notice to each other Party, providing
particulars ofthe matter and the remedy sought.

b) Within l0 days after the date of the Notice, the lnitiating Party and Receiving Party shall
meet and shall use best efforts to resolve the matter in good faith.

c) If there is no mutually acceptable resolution of the matter within 30 days of the Notice, the

Initiating Party may, and provided the Initiating Party has the agreement in writing of a

majority ofthe other Parties, take the matter to mediation under applicable laws.

d) lfthere is no resolution, acccptable to a majority ofthe Parties, ofthe matter within 30 days

of the commencement of the mediation, the Parties may take the matter to arbitration under

applicable laws by a suitably qualified arbitrator, who shall be a person mutually agreeable

to the Parties; provided that, if the Parties are unable to agree on an arbitrator within 15

days of a Party providing a Notice to proceed to arbitration, the Chair of the Stibnite
Advisory Council shall choose the arbitrator within a further 30 days.

c) The decision ofthe arbitrator shall be binding on the Parties and no lurther action may be

taken by the Parties.

UNSERT PAGE BREAK]

CHlprrn 6

SrGn.lrontrs

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed, in the spirit of cooperation, this

Community Agreement cffective on the date first written above.

12 | DRAFT October 3, 2018

I I ) Disoute Resolution



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-77

Meeting Date l0/15/18

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Donnelly Farmer's Markel
Memo of Understanding

Deporlmenl Apptovuls lniti0ls Originalor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk./Treasurer Cami
I)ublic Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

Final draft submitted to include what happens if the Farmer's Market is no longer operating.

l. Adopt Resolution 2018-018 Memo of Underslanding belween Cily and Donnelly Farmers
Markel

RECOIII) OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

I

=



Memorandum of Agreement

AND

THE CrrY or DONNELLY (CrrY)

RECITALS
DFM mission is to: provide improved access to fresh produce and other whole
foods for the Donnelly area community, which the USDA defines as a food desert,
while providing the community with an activity which fosters healthy and
nutritious eating habits. The Market's location is the Donnelly City Park and the
mailing address is: P.O. Box 603 Donnelly, ID 83615

Acnntlrtxr

DFM will purchase and install an 8x8 utility shed to be placed within the
Donnelly City Park at a location mutually agreed upon.

In the case the DFM no longer exists, this shed will become the property of
the City of Donnelly after a period of two years from the last market.

While under the ownership of the Donnelly Farmer's Market, we will
maintain it to the standards recommended by the City of Donnelly Public
Works Director.

If maintenance is not completed in a timely manner the City shall bill the
DFM for the necessary rnaintenance to be completed.

This agreement does not have an expiration date.

At;nnpo AND AcKNowLf,DGFTD THIS DATE: 2018

Donnelly Farmers Market

Byt
Liz Jones, President

City of Donnelly

2

3

4

5

By,

I

A(;RErMrNl BY AND Bcrwr:r:N

THE DoNNELLY FARMf,RS MARKET (DFM)



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-85

Meeting Date l0/15/18

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Donnelly Racq uet Co urts
Dedicaled Pickleball Co url

Deparlment Approvals lniliols Originotor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer Cami
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Valley County Pickleball group wa nts to convert one of the cou rts to 4 pickleball courts. lntheprevious
meetings they presented a sample agreement between the City, Tennis Players and Pickleball club.

Maintenance would still be solely up to the City to maintain with the addition of 5500 from the pickleball

club (not guaranteed).

Clerk contacted the School District in regards to the deed restriction. Mr. Foudy indicated that he would
need to see an agreement with Tennis Club (which no longer exists), the City and the Pickleball club to
change the courts before he will present to the School Board. No guarantee that they will change the
deed restriction. (email attached )

It is recommended that if they change be done that it be done by a professional contractor and not the
picklebal club. This will provide a warranty on work.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

l. Accept or Deny Request



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-86

Meeting Date l0/15/18

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly. Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Drofl Ordinance
Interference with Road Maintenance, Snow
Removol & Deposit of Snow on Right of Way

Departmenl Approvals Initittls 0rigitltlor

Supporlar
Mavor / Council
ClerUTreasurer Cami
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIM ELINE: Unknown

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Ordinance 139 was adopted in 1996 (attached) The proposed draft ordinance would repealthis

Ordinance. lt would include more details and change the time of parking restrictions. Please review.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

l. Recommend changes lo Clerk for the November meeting.

RECORD OF COI.]NCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



ORDINANCE NO. XXX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, RELATING TO

INTERFERENCE WITH ROAD MAITENANCE, SNOW REMOVAT AND DEPOSIT OF SNOW ON RIGHT

OF WAY PROHIBITED; PROVIDING PENALTIES, PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING

ORDINANCES; PROVIDING SEVERABIIITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, lnterference with Road Maintenance: lt shall be unlawful for any person to park,

abandon, or otherwise leave unattended any vehicle or trailer, as defined in Chapter 1 of title
49, ldaho Code on any city right of way at any time or in any manner which will obstruct or
hinder any city employee, or city contractor during road maintenance operations. Owners of
vehicles or trailers parked in violation of this section shall be subject to towing.

WHEREAS, lnterference with Snow Removal: lt shall be unlawful for any person to park,

abandon, or otherwise leave unattended any vehicle or trailer, as defined in Chapter 1 of title
49, ldaho Code on any city right of way at any time or in any manner which will obstruct or
hinder any city employee, city contractor, county employee or state of ldaho employee during
snow removal operations or which will leave any vehicle in such a position that it is subject to
damage by city employees, city contractors, or state employees engaged in snow removal
operations. Owners of vehicles parked in violation of this section shall also be held liable for
any damage to snow removal equipment, which may occur due to contact with said vehicle.
The city of Donnelly, Valley County and State of ldaho shall not be liable for damage to any

vehicles or property parked in violation to this section. Snow removal operations shall be

deemed completed at such time as the full width of the street right of way has been restored.

For the purposes of this Ordinance, snow removal operations from November 1to March 31 of
the following year are presumed to occur daily along Highway 55, East Roseberry Road and

West Roseberry Road between the hours of three o'clock (3:00) A.M. and seven o'clock (7:00)

A.M.; on all other streets between the hours of three o'clock (3:00) A.M. and twelve o'clock
(12:00) noon.

WHEREAS, Snow Deposited on Right Of Way Prohibited: Snow may not be dumped, deposited,
placed or pushed into a city street or public right of way. Snow removed from private property

may not be piled so as to block or cover a fire hydrant, snow pole, street sign, culvert inlets and

outlets, or other drainage structure.

WHEREAS, Any violation shall result in an infraction and shall be punished by a fine not to
exceed one hundred dollars (S100) for each such violation, or the interfering vehicle or trailer
shall be towed by a localtowing company defined by Resolution.

WHEREAS, Effective Date: That this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon its
passage, approval and publication ofthe same in accordance with ldaho law.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CIry COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

DONNETTY, IDAHO,

PASSED AND APPROVED BYTHE MAYOR AND CIW COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO

TH|S _ DAY OF _ 2018

Bria n

Attest

Cami Hedges, City Clerk Treasurer

r



ORDINANCE NO. 139

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO IIOTDR YEHICLE PARXING;
PROVIDING A DECL}XATION OT PURPOSE. UAKING IT
I]NLAI{EI]L TS PA.RK UOTDR WHICLE5 ON TIIE PUBLIC
STREETS BETI{EEH SPECITIED HOURS, PROVIDING PENALTIES
IND PROYIDING AN EFEECTIYE DATE.

It is the purpose ot this Ordinance to clear the
City streets of [otor vehlcles betqreen the hours of
3:00 a.u. and ?:00 a.B. each day for snow plowing and street
uaintenance.

No!r, therefore. be it ordalned by the ltrayo r and cowrcil
of the City of Dor:nel1y. Idaho, as f ollolrs:

SECTION 1. PAXKING IJNLAIIFUL: That it Bhall be unlawful
tor any person to park a uotor yefricle upon the streets and
a11eys of the City of Donnelly. Idaho. between the hours of
3:00 A. I{. and ?:00 A.U. of each ard every day.

SECTION 2, TIES: Any person convlcted of a
violation of this Ordi.nance sha1I be punished by a fine not
to exceed $100.00 dollars or by inprisonnent in the Cor.urty
Ja1I for not nore than 30 days or by both such fine and
irprisonment. Each day that a person is in violatlon of this
ordinance shal1 constitute a separate offense.

SECTIOH 3. EFFECTIE DATE: This Ordnance shall be in
fuII force ard effective fron and after the 1st day of
Eebruary. 1996.

Dated this-t6ttrday of +dr:-{395.
22ad Januarv, 1996.

l9a^)^?->z bq.a-
ttdf or

City Clerk

...
ATTEST:



DONNELLY CTTY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-87

Meeting Date 10/15/18

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Ordinance Review
Business License Ordinonce 192

Departmenl Approv ls Ititials Otiginol0t

SuDDorter
Mayor / Council Koch
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMIiI,INE: Unknown

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

l. Instruct Clerk how council would like to proceed.

RECORD OF COT]NCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Ordinance 192 was adopted in 2008. Please review for changes and proposed penalties by operating
without a license within the City limits. Currently no provisions beside license revoked.



ORDINANCE NO. f 92 - Business License

AN ORDINA}ICE OF THE CITY OF DOI\iNELLY' TDAIIO' ESTABLISHING
REQUIREMENTS FOR A BUSINESS LICENSE TO PROVIDE PERSONNEL CHARGED
WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY OF PROTECTING THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF THE
PUBLIC AND THE EI\TVIRONMENT WITH INT'ORMATION RELATING TO BUSII\IESS

OPERATIONS WITHIN THE CITY THAT WILL AID THEM IN PROVIDING POLICE'
FIRE AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AS WELL AS INFORMATION
REGARDING CONTACT PERSONS IN THE EVENT OF AI{ EMERGENCY. IT IS THE
FURTHER PURPOSE OF THIS ORDINAI\CE TO PROVIDE TIIE CITY WITH
INFOR]UATION REGAR.DING THE TYPES OF BUSINESSES OPERATING WITHIN THE
COMMT]NITY IN ORDER TO FACILITATE RECRUITMEI{T AND RETENTION OF
BUSINESSES AIID TO FURTHER THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF THE
COMMUNITY.

Section 1:

A. APPLICABILITY:

The provisions of this chapter shall be applicable to all wholesale and retail businesses

and all activities, occupational callings, trades, pursuits or professions

that conduct business from a location within the City of Domelly with the object
ofgain, profit, benefit or advantage. Each business location shall be deemed a

separate business unless it is a specific arurex to the main location of the business.

The license is not intended to repeal any license or franchise provisions ofany
other Ordinance of the City of Donnelly, nor is the license to be considered a

waiver ofany other requirements of compliance with any federal, state and local
laws.

B. LICENSE REQUIRED:

C

No penon shall engage in any business within the City of Donnelly for which
licensing is required by this Ordinance, without having submitted a license

application to the City Clerk and receiving a general business license in
accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance. This license shall be in addition

to any other license required by other sections ofthis Ordinance. Such license

shall be valid for one calendar year so long as the ownership, management, nature

ofthe business or location ofthe business remains unchanged.

EXEMPTIONS:

l. The fee provisions of this chapter shall not apply to:

City ofDonnelly Ordinance 192 Page I of4



a. Persons qualifring as a nonprofit business, including charitable
activities, within the meaning of Section 501 (C)(3) of the United States Intemal
Revenue Code. Possession ofa certificate ofsuch status from the Intemal Revenue

Service shall be required to quali! for this exemption.

b. Any agency of the United States govemment and any political
subdivision of the State of Idaho.

c. Persons who occupy space at a flea market, but shall apply to the
of the flea market.

2. In addition, both the fee and license provisions ofthis chapter shall not apply

to:
a. Persons who make occasional sales oftheir own household property

not more than twice each calendar year;

b. Domestic servants, newspaper carriers or casual labor not included as

temporary employees ofa regularly conducted business;

c. Lessor's ofany residential property having one (l) or two (2) family
units.

D. LICENSEAPPLICATION:

A general license application shall be provided by the City Clerk and the application shall contain
information including, but not limited to, the name, residence address and residence phone number of
the owner and manager of the busiless, the street and mailing address of the place ofbusiness, the

business phone number, and the nature of the business to be conducted at such address and any other

information deemed necessary by the City for the health and safety of emergency service personnel or

utility service providers. Every application shall be personally signed by the owner or his agent.

E. LICENSEFEE:

A license fee in an amount set by resolution of the City Council has to be paid at the time the

application is submitted to the City Clerk and prior to the issuance of a general business license. Also

City services will not be tumed on until the licensing is complete.

F. DISPLAYOFLICENSE:

Every business required under this Chapter to obtain a general business license shall display such

license in a prominent location upon the business premises. No business shall loan, sell, give or assigr

to any other person or allow any other person to use or display, or to destroy, damage or remove, or to

have in his possession any license which has been issued to said business.

City of Donnelly Ordinance 192 Page2 of 4



G CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP, MANAGEMENT, NATURE OF BUSINESS OR
LOCATION OF BUSINESS:

1. Whenever the ownership, nature ofthe business or location of any business within the
City is changed, a new license application reflecting the change shall be presented to the
City Clerk within ten (10) days of said change. The date of the issuance of the new license
shall be the new anniversary date for license renewal.

2. Whenever the management of the business changes, the City Clerk shall be

notified in writing of the name ofthe new manager, residence address and

residence phone number of the new manager.

H. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:

Licensees shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations.

l. A general business license may be denied, suspended or revoked for failure of the

applicant to comply with the provisions of this Chapter.

I. SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF LICENSE:

In the event it is brought to the attention of the City Council that a violation has taken place, before

revoking or suspending such license, the City Council shall cause notice to be served upon the

licensee, setting forth in general terms of the violation or violations claimed to have been committed
and such notice shall provide a time for the licensee to respond to the allegations. The City Council
may revoke or suspend the license if the City Council finds that the license was issued in error or that
licensee has violated the provisions ofthis Chapter and no refund of any unused portion ofthe lic€nse

fee shall be made to the licensee.

Any applicant who has made application for a license under the provisions ofthis chapter and who has

been denied such a license, or any person holding a license which is revoked or supended under the

provisions ofthis chapter, may request a hearing before the City Council.

Section 2: SEVERABILITY.

The Ordinance is hereby declared to be severable. Should any portion of this Ordinance be declared

invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and

effect and shall be read to carry out the purpose(s) of the Ordinance before the declaration of partial

invalidity.

City ofDonnelly Ordinance 192 Page 3 of4

J. APPEAL:



Section 3: REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS.

All provisions of the current Donnelly Municipal Code or Ordinances of the City of Donnelly which

conilict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent ofsuch conJlict.

4: EFFECTIVEDATE.

This Ordinance shall be effective upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Enacted by the City Council as an Ordinanc€ of the City of Donnelly on the 1Oth day of
March,2008.

CITY OF DONNELLY

B Mayor

Judy Linman, Clerk

ORDINANCE NO. I92

Public Hearing on 2/25108

Adopted at City Council 3/10/08
Published t ong Valley Advocate 4/2/08

:\

City ofDonnelly Ordinance 192 Page 4 of4

ATTEST:



DONNBLLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-88

Meeting Date l0/15/18

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Donnelly Depol Center
Trush Service

Deparlmet l Approyols O.igi,tttt,t

Mayor / Council Koch
CIerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknown

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

We have been receiving complaints from tenants on the City provided dumpster at the Donnelly Depot
Center. Currently in the lease it states that the City will provide trash service to each unit. One renter is

using the majority of the space and sometimes all of the space each week, therefore causing an overflow
and eye sore around the dumpster. Currently the cost is approx. S120 each month for this dumpster. To

add an additional dumpster we are looking an additional S120 per month.

Solution: to provide each tenant a green Lake Shore can at S22 per month totalling $110. (approx). This
would eliminate the overflow as well as the trash around the dumpster. lf the tenant that uses the
dumpster the most wants additional trash service he will then need to pay for his own.

I. Inslrucl Clerk ltow council would like to proceed.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

RECOMMENDED ACTION:





City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-88s9 Fax (208) 32s-4O97

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Cami Hedges, City Clerk Treasurer

Re: Staff Report

Date: October 77,2078

Water Accounts: As ofThursday, October 71,2078 we have 5L,772.47 past due 30 days or
more, in water billings. They have been notified for disconnection on the 22st if payment has
not been received. (2 accounts are already shut off).

Local Option Tax: Our local option tax receipts for sales in August were S8717.14 which is up
6.1% in collection for this fiscal year compared to last year. Total collection for the year was

s76,730.98 including interest.

clerk Report: would like to propose hiring a temporary or on call person to cover office when
out or need assistance on projects. Similar to a substitute at the school. I would like to attend
more trainings and classes to fulfill my Certification.

Parks & Recreation: Closed for Season

Water System lmprovement Progress Report: Pre-Construction meeting was held with USDA -
RD, Mountain Waterworks, Contractor and Public Works. Work will begin on well house and
booster station upgrade Tuesday, October 16th. Contractor may place a RV for the workers at
the site and to use as a job trailer. This will only be a maximum of 60 days this fall and then
again next Spring when work continues. Thev are askins to use Dower at the Dumo station.
This part ofthe project will be competed no later than August 1st but proposed to be
completed in May.

Planning & Zoning: The October meeting was held but did not have any agenda items.

Road & Streets: Rada r traffic d ata that was taken off of Roseberry shou ld be received in the
two weeks. This data along with pedestrian data taken will help with the grant applications.
We have been entering the sign and road surface inventory into lworq program which will also
assist with the data for these applications.

Office Closed / Vacation: October 8th Columbus Day - we did not close, we will take this day
after Thanksgiving. Office Closed Novembet 22nd &23'd.

Upcoming Meeting Dates: Planning & Zoning, Monday, November 5't, City Council November
l.gth.



City of Donnelly
LOT Actual Dolla rs Earned r Month

october 3,758.13 3,251.06 3,984.16 5,803.94 3,513.30 3,607.20 4,200.92 4,487 .t1. 5,085.69 1 ,164.79

November 264.42 3,046.80 3,2t7.97 3,330.91 2,658.94 2,865.Ss 2,906.s1 2,356.90 5,410.96 6,187.60 21.4%

December 3,128.04 2,23t.20 2,164.37 2,150.31 2,08s.89 t,969.77 2,928.93 2,7 64.45 4,794.54 5,230.22 77.7%

Ja n uary 7,577.76 t,772.92 2,607.75 2,078.7 t 2,420.47 2,616.20 2,540.05 2,775.92 3,809.23 4,045.28 75.6%

February 5,068.41 293.34 2,203.45 2,346.s3 2,115.85 2,694.07 2,928.97 916.00 4,910.57 4,95r.66 72.9%

March 6,477.28 4,230.48 1,920.98 2,020.85 7,857.7t 2,49L.97 2,926.17 2,658.78 3,630.00 3,143.28 4,936.35 76.5y6

April 4,175.79 2,536.67 r,927.16 L,721.t3 1,565.91 2,515.11 2,102.75 2,842.84 2,700.00 3,348.48 3,950.94 76.4vo

May 2,31s.91 1,833.76 1,656.05 1,415.84 125.58 2,033.76 1,988.74 2,295.94 2,043.00 3,527.00 4,102.85 L6.1v.

June 893.62 3,502.39 2,962.68 2,392.50 2,026.88 3,050.44 2,772.14 4,702.65 3,749.95 7,215.00 5,452.92 70.4yo

Ju ly 8,432.87 3,854.73 3,312.45 2,609.42 1,7t7.05 4,078.08 3,856.99 4,738.66 5,785.51 8,326.42 7,134.23 1.8%

August 7 ,780.47 4,642.47 5,657.05 5,918.87 2,416.77 s,99s.34 7,492.76 8,592.25 9,235.85 72,0t5.77 13,255.76 8.1v.

September 15,360.63 4,524.84 5,118.40 4,425.35 4,430.56 6,015.16 6,004.02 6,441.56 7,851.76 10,876.88 4,777.74 6.1%

Total Dollars Received 50,838.98 40,130.83 35,120.80 34,884.68 34,856.15 38,974.3L 40,436.24 47,778.06 48,296.0s 72,446.41 76,730.98

oifference compared to prior year (10,708.1s) (s,010.03) (236.12) (28.s2) 4,118.15 1,861.93 6,947.42 517.99 24,190.36 4,244.57
EudBeted Dollars 34,000.00 34,000.00 34,000.00 36,000.00 40,000.00 45,100.00 55,000.00

Month FYOS FY09 FYlO FY11 Fv72 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FYLT FY18

lncrease

YTD

m


	Agenda
	CC Minutes 9/17/18
	CC MInutes 9/24/18
	Vouchers
	Payroll 
	AB 18-76 WCM Partnership Agreement
	AB 18-77 Donnelly Farmers Market MOU
	AB 18-85 Donnelly Raquet Courts
	AB 18-86 Draft Ordinance 
	AB 18-87 Ord 192 Business license review
	AB 18-88 DDC Trash Service
	Staff Report

